United States Department of the InteriorNational Park Service

National Register of Historic Places Inventory—Nomination Form

See instructions in *How to Complete National Register Forms*Type all entries—complete applicable sections

For NPS use only received date entered

Type all entries	—complete applicable	sections		
1. Nam	e			
historic	Ferguson, Benjamin	n, House		ni - granur ban ini ka iska
and/or common	Jalla gareat in a	granisaggi bha aranan Yao anta r	117 p770 881 to.1200 500 284 stabel gard	ratedata de tale en Leonares est
2. Loca	ation			*
street & number	673 High Street		N/J	A not for publication
city, town	Charlestown	N/A vicinity of	-congressional-district	
state	Indiana cod	le 018 county	, Clark	code 019
3. Clas	sification	- 11 de 2007 - co		
Category district X building(s) structure site object	Ownership public private both Public Acquisition in process being considered N/A	Status X occupied unoccupied work in progress Accessible yes: restricted yes: unrestricted no	entertainment government	museum park X private residence religious scientific transportation other:
4. Own	er of Prope	rty		
name	W. Robert & Bonny	Wise		
street & number	673 High Street		.701	of the languar of the
city, town	Charlestown	N/A vicinity of	state	Indiana 47111
5. Loca	ation of Leg	al Descript	ion	
courthouse, regis		rk County Courthous	se, County Recorder's	s Office
city, town	Jeff	ersonville	state	Indiana 47130
6. Rep	esentation	in Existing	Surveys	
	Historic Sites ctures Inventory	has this p	roperty been determined el	igible?yes Xno
date	August,	1979	federal _X_ sta	te county loca
depository for su	rvey records Division	of Historic Prese	rvation and Archaeol	ogy
city, town	Indianap	olis	state	Indiana

7. Description

Condition excellent deteriorated X good ruins fair unexposed	Check one unaltered altered	Check one original site moved dateN/A
Idii dilexposed		

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

The Ferguson House is a simple Federal style structure with a pitched roof. The original two-story house is made of brick laid in common bond, and was built with an outside kitchen. Soon after construction, a single story brick wing was added to the northeast end. New owners in the 1860's added two frame additions to the rear.

The windows contain most of the original panes and are either six over six, or nine over six. The main, southeast facade has three bays on the original house, with the easternmost being an entrance; all have flat radiating arches. The one-story addition has two bays. The front door is not original, but the four-pane transom is original and is of pegged construction, as are the door shutters.

The interior has ten-foot ceilings and deep baseboards. Three rooms contain the original Federal style fireplace mantels. The two-run staircase has poplar posts and balustrade, while the treads are blue ash, all pegged.

The second story retains its original wide board poplar floors, while the first story floors have been overlaid with oak parquet. Some of the original, two-piece chair rail remains in the upper and lower hallway.

Built-in cupboard space is plentiful: the bedroom has a wardrobe, the living room a window seat, the stairhall a large closet, the dining room a floor-to-ceiling pantry, and the parlor has deep cupboards on either side of the fireplace.

According to a 1911 Sanborn insurance map, there were a total of seven structures on the lot; now there are two. Immediately behind the house is a story-and-a-half shed that has a fruit cellar with a plaster floor. In one part of the shed is a large fireplace that was meant to receive large cauldrons used to wash clothing.

The original well is still on the lot and has a hand-hewn limestone cover. There is also a large brick patio in a herringbone pattern, as well as a walkway that goes most of the length of the lot.

8. Significance

Period prehistoric 1400-1499 1500-1599 1600-1699 1700-1799 1800-1899 1900-	Areas of Significance—C — archeology-prehistoric — archeology-historic — agriculture _ X architecture — art — commerce — communications	community planning conservation economics education engineering exploration/settlement	landscape architectur law literature military music philosophy politics/government	e religion science sculpture social/ humanitarian theater transportation other (specify)
Specific dates	1816	Builder/Architect Benja	min Ferguson, Build	er

Statement of Significance (放义数数数次数数数数数数数数数数

The Benjamin Ferguson House is significant as one of the community's best remaining structures from its earliest period, and because it was built by someone who became a prominent leader in the community.

Ferguson came to Charlestown from Virginia and immediately purchased land in Clark County. He purchased lot number 27 from James McCampbell in 1815 for \$100. The house was probably finished by the time he married Sarah Hay in April of 1816. Ferguson was elected to the first Indiana House of Representatives in 1816, the year Indiana was admitted to the Union, and continued to serve almost every year until 1833. His range of activities eventually included the Board of Directors for the Clark County Seminary; the second Postmaster of Charlestown; a lawyer and associate Circuit Court judge; and Master of the Blazing Star Masonic Lodge.

Ferguson and his wife stayed in this house only a short time, however, selling the house and lot in 1818 to Joseph Barbaroux for \$2500. Barbaroux, in turn, sold it in 1819, and the deed stated "...lot #27 containing 80 feet in front and 200 in back on which lot of ground a brick house and kitchen are erected thereon. The said was conveyed to me by Benjamin Ferguson and Sarah, his wife." The house changed owners frequently until 1860, when a young German immigrant named John George Spreisterbach purchased it. Spreisterbach and his son, Louis, were blacksmiths, the son later becoming a lawyer and judge and, in 1904, Charlestown's first mayor.

The house was a rental property for 20 years, before being purchased by its present owners in 1980.

According to <u>Dana's Geographical Sketches on the Western Country</u>, 1819, Charlestown had about 160 houses, chiefly of brick. Today, there are but a handful from this early period, of which the Ferguson house is one of the best preserved.

9. Major Bib	liographical	Reference	S	
History of the Ohio F A Biographical Direct Baird's History of Cl Biographical & Histor	ory of the Indiana G ark Co., Indiana, 19	eneral Assembly,	Vol. 1, 1816-1899	5.County Courthou 6.Early Newspape
10. Geograp	hical Data			
Acreage of nominated proper Quadrangle nameCharle UMT References			Quadrangle scale	:24000
A 1 6 6 1 6 7 2 0 Zone Easting C	4 2 5 5 3 8 0 Northing	Zone Eastin	ng Northing	
Verbal boundary descript the map or plan of the High Street, and runn	e town of Charlestow	n, Clark County,	Indiana, and front	signated on ing 80' on
List all states and countie	es for properties overlap	ping state or county l	ooundaries	
state N/A	code	county	code	
name/title Bonny E1	epared By			
organization		date	January 4, 198	3
street & number 673 High		telephon	e 812/256-6651	
city or town Charlesto		state	Indiana 4711	
12. State His	storic Preser	vation Offi	cer Certific	cation
The evaluated significance of	this property within the stat	e is:		
As the designated State Histo 665), I hereby nominate this paccording to the criteria and p	ric Preservation Officer for to reperty for inclusion in the Procedures set forth by the	National Register and cer		
For NPS use only	property is included in the		date April 21,	1983
			date	

